
From: Roni Setyawan
To: DUDLEY, PETER; Angelina Erari
Cc: Ali R Alhabsyi
Subject: RE: TCAR Request TC-20191031-0050 has been rejected
Date: Wednesday, November 06, 2019 12:50:40 PM

Peter,
Noted your below points.
 
 
Regards
roni
 

From: DUDLEY, PETER <pdudley@fmi.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 10:16 AM
To: Angelina Erari <angelina.erari@trakindo.co.id>
Cc: Roni Setyawan <roni.setyawan@trakindo.co.id>; Ali R Alhabsyi <aralhabsyi@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: FW: TCAR Request TC-20191031-0050 has been rejected
 
Good afternoon Angel,
 
We are going to have to raise this TCAR again as Pak Bari rejected it thinking that it was already
approved with the TCAR which was for the domestic SRC trip to Jakarta.
 
Pak Roni, I also picked up Mark Johnson and Rob Schroeder’s accommodation bill which was around
IDR31 Million. My company credit card was not powerful enough to cover the cost so I used my
personal card.
 
Regards,
 
Peter Dudley
General Manager
 
PT Trakindo Utama
Jl. Kuala Kencana, Timika, 99920, Papua - Indonesia
Tel:   +62 901 46 7521 (Tembagapura)
         +62 901 43 8201 (Kuala Kencana)
Mob: +62 811 13003420
www.trakindo.co.id
Call Center 1500 228
Facebook • LinkedIn •  YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama
Instagram: @trakindoutama
 
ADVANCING YOU FORWARD®

 
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo
 

From: TCAR-ECV <TCAR-ECV@trakindo.co.id> 
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Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 11:12 AM
To: DUDLEY, PETER <pdudley@fmi.com>
Subject: TCAR Request TC-20191031-0050 has been rejected
 

Dear PETER ROY DUDLEY,

Your below Travel and Advance Request (TCAR) has been rejected:

Name PETER ROY DUDLEY

SN 00050082

TCAR Number TC-20191031-0050

Requested cash advance (IDR) 00.00

Requested cash advance (USD) 00.00

Travel period from 2019-10-25

Travel period to 2019-10-29

Travel purpose Customer-Trakindo-CAT Rugby World Cup 2019

Comments for rejection:

For further action through mobile/internet Click here
through Trakindo’s LAN Click here

Regards, 
TCAR & ECV Application

Do not reply this email, this email is automatic generated by system
"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and
are confidential and may also be privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please delete
this email and all information it contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the
sender. Dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any
unintended use of this email shall be your responsibility and shall be subject to any jurisdiction."

mailto:pdudley@fmi.com
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=Https%3A%2F%2Ftcar-ecv.trakindo.co.id&data=02%7C01%7Cpdudley%40fmi.com%7Ccf56f0360abb4847af3108d7625eae53%7C5f229ce1773c46eda6fa974006fae097%7C0%7C1%7C637086031101681595&sdata=174z2K6umBQVfHacyLTk6%2F3hE194CZ%2BGH1tkd%2BFw3io%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=Http%3A%2F%2Ftcar-ecv.trakindo.co.id&data=02%7C01%7Cpdudley%40fmi.com%7Ccf56f0360abb4847af3108d7625eae53%7C5f229ce1773c46eda6fa974006fae097%7C0%7C1%7C637086031101681595&sdata=gLQXV7%2F5P%2F5Osv9flkpl4%2F7B%2FsK3vCRXDZ3%2FW8GIQik%3D&reserved=0

